

## Short Curriculum Vitae

**Name:** Hamid Ravaghi

**Gender:** Male

**Birth Date:** 13.11. 1966

**Tel:** 0098 9125728189

**E-mail:** ravaghi.h@iums.ac.ir

**E-mail:** haravaghi@yahoo.com

### **Research interest and experiences:**

My research interests are: Health policy analysis, innovation and change in healthcare processes and settings, Risk Management, Patient safety and performance measurement and improvement in health sectors. Research interests are explored using quantitative and qualitative techniques.

### **Education:**

- PhD degree in Health policy and management, university of York, 2007
- Post Graduate Diploma in Leading Innovation and Change, university of York, 2006
- Doctorate degree in medical laboratory technology, Tehran University of medical science and health Services, 1989-1993

### **Professional Experiences:**

- WHO Consultant, Health System Development Department (EMRO), 2014-2015  
Dean of School of Health Management and Information Sciences, Tehran University of Medical science, 2010 to 2014
- General Director of Hospital Management and Clinical Excellence, Deputy of Treatment, Iranian Ministry of Health and Medical Education, 2010 to 2013
- Member of Board of Trustee of Razi Hospital, Tehran University of Medical science, 202-2013
- Deputy of General Director of Treatment Deputy of Social security Organisation, 2009 to 2010
- Head of evaluation and coordination office of Direct Treatment Deputy of Social security Organisation, 2007 to 2009
- Hospital management consultant, 1000 beds Milad tertiary hospital, 2007 to 2009
- Executive advisor of 1000 beds Milad tertiary hospital, 2000-2001

- Head of implementing group of 1000 beds Milad tertiary hospital, 1998-2002
- Treatment expert of Treatment Deputy of Social security Organisation, 1997-2002
- Member of Quality improvement group for receiving ISO 9002 certificate for the hospitals of social security organisations
- Counsellor of commercial deputy of Khanesazi Iran Company (hospital builder Company), 1999-2001
- Member of implementing group of 256 beds hospital in Yazd province, Iran, 1995-1996
- Technical in charge of Amiral Momenin Medical Diagnosis Lab, 1993-1998
- Expert in paraclinic affairs of Treatment Management at Yazd province, 1993-1997
- Treatment expert of Iranian Academic Center for Education, Culture and Research of Yazd province, 1996-1997

### **Publication:**

#### **English:**

1. Asgar Aghaei Hashjin, Dionne S Kringos, Jila Manoochehri, **Hamid Ravaghi** and Niek S Klazinga. Implementation of patient safety and patient-centeredness strategies in Iranian hospitals. PLOS ONE, 2014, In Press.
2. **Hamid Ravaghi**, Zhale Abdi, Elham Taati. Factors influencing the geographic distribution of physicians in Iran: a qualitative study. Rural and Remote Health, 2014, In Press.
3. **Hamid Ravaghi**, Peigham Heydarpour, Maryam Mohseni, Sima Rafiei. Facilitators and Barriers to Implementing Clinical Governance: A Qualitative Study among Senior Managers in Iran. Iranian Journal of Public Health, 2014, V. 43, N.9.
4. **Hamid Ravaghi**, Maryam Mohseni, Sima Rafiei, Nasrin Shaarbafchi Zadeh, Farnaz Mostofian, Peigham Heydarpour. Clinical Governance in Iran: Theory to Practice. Procedia - Social and Behavioral Sciences, Volume 109, 8 January 2014, Pages 1174–1179
5. **Hamid Ravaghi**, Peigham Heydarpour, Maryam Mohseni, Sima Rafiei. Senior managers' viewpoints toward challenges of implementing clinical governance: a national study in Iran. Int J Health Policy Manag 2013 Nov 23;1(4):295-9. Epub 2013 Nov 23.
6. Sharareh R Niakan Kalhori, Batool Tayefi, Atefe Noori, Marziye Mearaji, Shadi Rahimzade, Elham Zandian, **Hamid Ravaghi**, Sadaf Ghajarieh Sepanlou, Farshad Sharifi, Farshad Farzadfar. Inpatient data, inevitable need for policy making at national and sub-national levels: a lesson learned from NASBOD. Arch Iran Med 2014 Jan;17(1):16-21
7. Asgar Aghaei Hashjin, **Hamid Ravaghi**, Dionne S Kringos, Uzor C Ogbu, Claudia Fischer, Saeid Reza Azami, Niek S Klazinga. Using quality measures for quality improvement: the perspective of hospital staff. PLoS One 2014 23;9(1):e86014. Epub 2014 Jan 23.

8. ZhalehAbdi, BahramDelgoshaei, **Hamid Ravaghi**, Mohsen Abbasi, Ali Heyrani. The culture of patient safety in an Iranian intensive care unit. *J NursManag* 2013 Aug 1. Epub 2013 Aug 1.
9. HesamSeyedin, RouhollahZaboli, **Hamid Ravaghi**. Major incident experience and preparedness in a developing country. *Disaster Med Public Health Prep* 2013 Jun;7(3):313-8
10. Ali Akbari Sari, **Hamid Ravaghi**, MohammadrezaMobinizadeh, SimaSarvari. The Cost-Utility Analysis of PET-Scan in Diagnosis and Treatment of Non-Small Cell Lung Carcinoma in Iran. *Iran J Radiol* 2013 Jun 20;10(2):61-7. Epub 2013 May 20.
11. Hossein Adibi, Nader Khalesi, **Hamid Ravaghi**, Mahdi Jafari, Ali Reza Jeddian. Root-cause analysis of a potentially sentinel transfusion event: lessons for improvement of patient safety. *Acta Med Iran* 2012 ;50(9):624-31
12. Ali Heyrani, MohammadrezaMaleki, Ahmad BaratiMarnani, **Hamid Ravaghi**, MojtabaSedaghat, MosadeghJabbari, Davood Farsi, AbdoljavadKhajavi, ZhalehAbdi. Clinical governance implementation in a selected teaching emergency department: a systems approach. *Implement Sci* 2012 10;7:84. Epub 2012 Sep 10.
13. HosseinAdibi, Nader Khalesi, **Hamid Ravaghi**, Mahdi Jafari, Ali Reza Jeddian. Development of an effective risk management system in a teaching hospital. *J Diabetes MetabDisord* 2012 21;11(1):15. Epub 2012 Sep 21.
14. Bahram Delgoshaei, **Hamid Ravaghi** and Nazanin Abolhassani. Importance-Performance Analysis of Medical Tourism in Iran from Medical Tourists and Medical Services Provider's Perspective: 2011. *Middle-East Journal of Scientific Research* 12 (11): 1541-1547, 2012
15. Elaheh Hooshmand, Sogand Tourani, **Hamid Ravaghi**, Hossein Ebrahimipour. Challenges in Evaluating Clinical Governance Systems in Iran: A Qualitative Study. *Iran Red Crescent Med J.* 2014 April; 16(4): e13421.
16. Bahram Mohaghegh, Hesam Seyedin, Arash Rashidian, **Hamid Ravaghi** Nader Khalesi, Hossein Kazemeini. Psychological Factors Explaining the Referral Behavior of Iranian Family Physicians. *Iran Red Crescent Med J.* 2014 April; 16(4): e13395.
17. A Khajavi, S Vatankhah, **H Ravaghi**, A Barati, A Heyrani. Physicians' perceptions of patient safety factors: a systematic review and narrative synthesis *Asian Biomedicine*, Vol 7, Number 6, 2013.
18. Bahram Mohaghegh, **Hamid Ravaghi**. Clinical governance: the Challenges and opportunities of supervisory system. *Life Science Journal* 2013;10(10s):25-29.
19. H S Sajadi, M Maleki, **H Ravaghi**, M Hadi, H Hasanzadeh. The Indicators of Board Evaluation in Healthcare Organizations: A Review of Evidence. *Life Science Journal* 2013;10(8s).
20. Zhaleh Abdi, Bahram Delgoshaei, **Hamid Ravaghi**, Ali Heyrani. Changing medical students' knowledge, skills, and attitudes about patient safety. *HealthMED* -Volume 6 / Number 9 / 2012.
21. **H Ravaghi**, M Ghotbi, Hanieh Sajadi, J kermanchi, N sharbafchizadeh, S Sarvarizadeh. Evaluation of an urban phase of the specialized care program for diabetes in Iran: providers' perspectives. *International Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 2014. (under press)

22. Mohammad Javad Kabir, Soudabeh Vatankhah, Bahram Delgoshaei, **Hamid Ravaghei**, Nahid Jafari, Alireza Heidari, Naser Behnampour, Mohammad Reza Honarvar, Korosh Etemad. Determinant Criteria for Designing Health Benefit Package In Selected Countries. Life Science Journal, 2013.
23. **Ravaghi H** Flemming K, Cullum N, Olyae Manesh A. (2006). Electromagnetic therapy for treating venous leg ulcers. Cochrane Database Systematic Review, 19;(2):CD002933
24. **Ravaghi, H.** (2005). The Quantitative Measurement of “New Leadership” Paradigm in Health Care: A Review of the Available Instruments. Iranian Journal of Public Health, Supplement 32.
25. Olyae Manesh A, Flemming K, Cullum NA, **Ravaghi H.** (2006). Electromagnetic therapy for treating pressure ulcers. Cochrane Database Systematic Review, 19;(2):CD002930
26. **Ravaghi, H.** (2005). NHS System Reform: Structural Changes. Iranian Journal of Public Health, supplement 32.

### **Persian:**

1. H Talachi , **H Ravaghi** , H Ayatollahi , R Atlasi The Scientific and Practical Features of Clinical Librarians with an Emphasis on their Role in the Process of Evidence-based Medicine: A Literature Review, Volume 15, Number 47 (4-2012)
2. **Hamid Ravaghi**, Ahmad Barati Marnani, Agha Fatemeh Hosseini, Afsaneh Takbiri, The Relationship between Health Care Providers\' Perceptions of Patient Safety Culture and Patients\' Perceptions of Medical Errors in Teaching Hospitals in Tehran: 2011 . Volume 15, Number 48 (7-2012)
3. H Talach, R Jamshidi Orak , **H Ravaghi** , A Amanollahi Assessment of the Quality of Methodology Reporting in the Randomized Trials, Volume 15, Number 48 (7-2012)
4. **Hamid Ravaghi** , Ali Akbari Sari , Sima Sarvari , Mohammad Reza Mobinizadeh. The Effectiveness of PET-Scan in Diagnosis and Treatment of Non-Small Cell Lung Carcinoma (NSCLC) and Lymphoma: A Comprehensive Review of Literature. Jornal Of Isfahan Medical School, 2012 (Issue 167).